114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

From: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 1:14 2021 PM
To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Cc: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi
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-Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh

From: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 1:12:21 PM

To: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>
Cc: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi <114@daffah.sa>
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Regards
agll
Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Human Resource Manager Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 566 587242
F:+966 114118574

E: 110@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: cchi@bupa.com.sa [mailto:cchi@bupa.com.sa]
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 10:28 AM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>

Cc: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi <114@daffah.sa>

Subject: RE: >l ol Gulae i hay ) il



Dear Sir\Madam
We would like to inform you that your request has been uploaded to CCHI and has been
approved.

You can check the status by visiting the CCHI website through the below link:

http://eservices.cchi.gov.sa/Pages/ClientSystem/ChecklInsurance.aspx

Please let us know if you need further assistance.

Ghadeer Aljaroudi
Sr. Officer - Service Accounts Operations, Enrolment

Previous Message

PHISHING ALERT

This email has been sent from outside Bupa Arabia

This could be a Phishing attempt. If you think it's suspicious, do not click any links or open any
attachments and report it by clicking on "Report Suspicious" button on Outlook or by forwarding it to
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Regards

Abdullah 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
: : Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyad Bin  p.0ih 12633 - 7437

Eid Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Human

Resource

Manager

Daffah

Company
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 566 587242
F:+966 11 4118574

E : _110@daffah.sa
W: http://secure-web.cisco.com/14YiHVN-VQLzuP7ANN-zbY AQLJ8N4LCbphtUI9p0iDX 7iRy9F14i--bkctbyt9MCjkH9-

ciqp4dWIeACVZ21EhAjdkKOHfDft7NEjQK-
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